
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 1/3/2011 9:20:56 AM
To: 'Serizawa, Linda' (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Lunch this week? 

Let's do Soluna at 11:45?

---- Original Message-----
From: Serizawa, Linda fmailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, January 03,2011 9:11 AM
To: Homer, Trina
Subject: RE: Lunch this week?

Today's fine. Where should we meet? Asian Art Museum? Soluna?

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, January 03,2011 8:47 AM 
To: Serizawa, Linda 
Subject: Re: Lunch this week?

Today or Wednesday? Friday works too but would love to see you sooner.

---- Original Message-----
From: Serizawa, Linda fmailto:linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, January 03,2011 07:38 AM
To: Homer, Trina
Subject: RE: Lunch this week?

Happy New Year to you! I am available anytime this week. Let me know which day works best for you.

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml 
Sent: Sunday, January 02, 2011 7:46 PM 
To: Serizawa, Linda 
Subject: Lunch this week?

Hi Linda,
Happy New Year! If you're back at work this week, any chance you are free for lunch one day? Let me know. 
TAH
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